B Ref. Ares(2019)3855199 - 17/06/2019

Subject: FW: BTO - meeting between Commissioner Andriukaitis and Mr. Lawrence
MacAulay, Minister of Agriculture Canada

From: (SANTE)
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:57 PM
To: (SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: FW: BTO - meeting between Commissioner Andriukaitis and Mr. Lawrence MacAulay,
Minister of Agriculture Canada - Tuesday 9 October - 16h00 -BASIS CAB ANDRIUKAITIS/1114

fyi

From: (SANTE)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:16 PM

To: BUCHER Anne (SANTE); SCANNELL Michael (SANTE); VAN GOETHEM Bernard
(SANTE); JUELICHER Sabine (SANTE); COLOMBO Paola (SANTE);

(SANTE); (SANTE); (SANTE);
(SANTE); (SANTE); (SANTE);
(SANTE); (SANTE); (SANTE);
(SANTE); (SANTE); (SANTE);
(SANTE); (SANTE); (SANTE);
RIBOKAS Arunas (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); CHAZE Nathalie (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS);
(SANTE)

Subject: BTO - meeting between Commissioner Andriukaitis and Mr. Lawrence
MacAulay, Minister of Agriculture Canada - Tuesday 9 October - 16h00 -BASIS CAB
ANDRIUKAITIS/1114

BTO - meeting between Commissioner Andriukaitis and Mr. Lawrence MacAulay,
Minister of Agriculture Canada

Participants:  Commissioner Andriukaitis, N. Chaze, A. Ribokas,

Mr. L. MacAulay, D. J. Costello (Ambassador to the European Union) +2



Finally regarding new breeding techniques, the
Commissioner referred to the organisation of a conference before end 2018 to have a large
debate on new breeding techniques with a wide range of speakers and interested parties.
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